Alise Jacobs

From: Alise Jacobs

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Alise Jacobs

Subject: Oncological Research - 125 Dollar Honorarium

From: Pat Stuart <pstuart@opinionsite.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Alise Jacobs <alise.jacobs@surveyhealthcare.com>
Subject: Oncological Research - 150 Dollar Honorarium

Hello Test Test,
We have a new survey opportunity that matches your profile.

(No honorarium for the qualifying questions. Honorarium credited to OpinionSite account upon completion
of interview and close of project.)

Survey Topic -- Oncological Research
Survey Length -- 3-minute Qualifying Screener + 45-minute Telephone Interview
Honorarium -- 125 Dollars*

Survey Link -- Click here to begin

Reference Code -- 9020120-K_jl13a4gqcy

Need help? -- Click here to Contact Support

To update your information, take available surveys, and track your honorarium information, click here. Your Login is the
email address this was sent to.

NOTE: This invitation is only for T T and honorarium will only be paid to T T. If you are receiving this message in error,
please contact OpinionSite for correction. By participating in this market research you agree to our terms and conditions
and privacy policy.

We are an independent Market Research company and not affiliated with any Pharmaceutical Company or Medical Device
Manufacturer. This survey is being conducted on behalf of the National Cancer Institute, your participation is completely
confidential and your personal information will not be disclosed without your express consent.

We look forward to hearing your opinions!

Pat Stuart
Panel Administrator

This message was sent to you by: OpinionSite. 14 Penn Plaza, #1001, New York, NY 10122
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*The honoraria offered for this project will be credited to your portal upon successful completion. Upon completion you
may go to your portal to redeem your honoraria or "bank” your rewards to redeem for a larger one-time payment at a
later date. Reward/redeeming options and FAQs can be found here. Some rewards have higher minimum redeemable
amounts andyor potential processing fees. Please reference the rewards page in your portal for more information. If you
are not able to or unsure how to log into your portal, please go here to reset your password using the email this message
was sent to.

If you only want to be removed from this study, please click here.

If you no longer want to receive survey opportunities and to be removed from the community, please click here



